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ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on June 
24, 2003, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, on behalf of Meretek Diagnostics, 
Inc. of Lafayette, Colorado, and 
Medquest PTY, Ltd. of Perth, Australia. 
Supplements to the complaint were 
filed on July 11, 2003, and July 18, 2003. 
The complaint, as supplemented, 
alleges violations of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain breath test systems for the 
detection of gastrointestinal disorders 
and components thereof by reason of 
infringement of claims 1, 2, 3, and 5 of 
U.S. Patent No. 4,830,010. The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and 
permanent cease and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
supplements, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
202–205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s ADD 
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http://
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2576.

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2003). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
July 22, 2003, Ordered That— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain breath test 
systems for the detection of 
gastrointestinal disorders or 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of claims 1, 2, 3, or 5 of 
U.S. Patent No. 4,830,010 and whether 
an industry in the United States exists 
as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are—
Meretek Diagnostics, Inc., 2655 Crescent 

Dr., Ste. C, Lafayette, CO 80026. 
Medquest PTY, Ltd., 59 Ellesmere St., 

Mount Hawthorn, Perth, Western 
Australia.
(b) The respondents are the following 

companies alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served:
Oridion Systems, Ltd., 7 HaMarpe St., 

Har Hotzvim Science Based Industrial 
Park, POB 45025, 91450 Jerusalem, 
Israel. 

Oridion Medical 1987 Ltd., 7 HaMarpe 
St., Har Hotzvim Science Based 
Industrial Park, POB 45025, 91450 
Jerusalem, Israel. 

Oridion BreathID Ltd., 7 HaMarpe St., 
Har Hotzvim Science Based Industrial 
Park, POB 45025, 91450 Jerusalem, 
Israel. 

Oridion BreathID Inc., 21 Highland 
Circle, Needham, MA 02494.
(c) David O. Lloyd, Esq., Office of 

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Room 401, Washington, DC 
20436, who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 

responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received no later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and to 
authorize the administrative law judge 
and the Commission, without further 
notice to that respondent, to find the 
facts to be as alleged in the complaint 
and this notice and to enter both an 
initial determination and a final 
determination containing such findings, 
and may result in the issuance of a 
limited exclusion order or a cease and 
desist order or both directed against that 
respondent.

Issued: July 24, 2003.
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 03–19304 Filed 7–29–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Office of Community Policing 
Services; Agency Information 
Collection Activities; Proposed 
Collection; Comments Requested

ACTION: 30-Day Notice of Information 
Collection Under Review; COPS 
Universal Hiring Program (UHP) and 
COPS in Schools (CIS) and Homeland 
Security Overtime Program Grant 
Applications. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Office of Community Policing Services 
(COPS) has submitted the following 
information collection request to the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. This proposed 
information collection was previously 
published in the Federal Register 
Volume 67, Number 219, page 68885 on 
November 13, 2002, allowing for a 60 
day comment period. 

The purpose of this notice is to allow 
an additional 30 days for public 
comment until August 29, 2003. This 
process is conducted in accordance with 
5 CFR 1320.10. 
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Written comments and/or suggestions 
regarding the item(s) contained in each 
notice, especially regarding the 
estimated public burden and associated 
response time, should be directed to the 
Office of Management and Budget, 
Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Attention: Department of Justice 
Desk Officer, Washington, DC 20530. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information should address one or more 
of the following four points: 

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
function of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

(4) Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of This Information 
(1) Type of information collection: 

Revision to a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) The title of the form/collection: 
Universal Hiring Program and COPS in 
Schools and Homeland Security 
Overtime Program Grant Applications. 

(3) The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
Form number: none. Sponsoring 
component: Office of Community 
Oriented Policing Services, United 
States Department of Justice. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: State, local and tribal 
governments. Other: none. The COPS 
Office requests OMB approval of a 
revision to a currently approved 
collection. The Universal Hiring 
Program (UHP), COPS in Schools (CIS) 
program, and Homeland Security 
Overtime Program (HSOP) all promote 
the practice of community policing and 
use essentially the same application, 
with only minor differences in the types 
of questions asked due to the different 
focuses of the programs. The UHP and 
CIS programs allow law enforcement 

agencies to supplement their current 
law enforcement forces or establish a 
new ‘‘start-up’’ municipal law 
enforcement agency. CIS grantees are 
required to place any officer positions 
awarded in the local schools for at least 
75% of their normal duty shift. HSOP 
permits applicants to supplement their 
current overtime budget for homeland 
security training sessions and other law 
enforcement activities that are designed 
to help prevent acts of terrorism. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond/reply: An estimated 6,300 
respondents will submit applications for 
either the UHP, CIS, or HSOP program. 
COPS estimates it will take respondents 
approximately 5 hours to complete their 
applications. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: The total public burden is 
estimated at 31,500 annual burden 
hours for this combined application kit.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Brenda E. Dyer, Deputy Clearance 
Officer, United States Department of 
Justice, Justice Management Division, 
Policy and Planning Staff, Patrick Henry 
Building, Suite 1600, 601 D Street NW., 
Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: July 24, 2003. 
Brenda E. Dyer, 
Deputy Clearance Officer, Department of 
Justice.
[FR Doc. 03–19293 Filed 7–29–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–AT–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Executive Office for United States 
Attorneys; Agency Information 
Collection Activities: Proposed 
Collection; Comments Requested

ACTION: 60-day notice of information 
collection under review: Office of Legal 
Education Nomination/Confirmation 
Form. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Executive Office for United States 
Attorneys, (EOUSA,) has submitted the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. The proposed 
information collection is published to 
obtain comments from the public and 
affected agencies. Comments are 
encouraged and will be accepted for 
‘‘sixty days’’ until September 29, 2003. 
This process is conducted in accordance 
with 5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Michele Zozom, (202) 
616–6969, Executive Office for United 
States Attorneys, U.S. Department of 
Justice, 600 E Street, NW., Washington, 
DC 20531. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agencies estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

(4) Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of this information 
collection: 

(1) Type of information collection: 
Existing collection in use without an 
OMB control number. 

(2) The title of the form/collection: 
Office of Legal Education Nomination 
Form. 

(3) The agency form number, if any, 
and the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
DOJ Form Number, none. Office of Legal 
Education, Executive Office for United 
States Attorneys, Department of Justice. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Respondents will be current 
and potential users of agency training 
services. Respondents may represent 
Federal agencies, as well as State, local, 
and tribal governments. The Executive 
Office for United States Attorneys will 
use the collected information to select 
class participants, arrange for 
transportation and reserve rooms; have 
an address to contact the participant, 
and an emergency contact. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
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